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Nelson's Grocery is a free-standing, 2-story, 40 by 70-foot frame structure
without attic or basement. The foundation is granite, currently needing repair to
correct sagging of the walls. The roof has a 2-foot slope and was covered with
composition material in the summer of 1976. Accentuating the roofline is a pro-
Jjecting cornice supported by two sizes of carved brackets which are attached to a
frieze. The walls, sheathed in metal stamped to simulate stone blocks, are opened
up on the second story by wooden-sash, double-hung, 1 and 2 over 1 windows with
cornice head casings.

Two bays of plate glass on the first-floor facade (north) and a double window
on the east elevation are supported in a framework of paneled bases, carved posts,
and bracketed cornice. Two additional facade bays were sealed in the early 1940s
when the corresponding portion of the store interior was converted to a 4-room
apartment. Stained-glass transoms are still in place in all the bays but are covered
by sheets of plywood. The recessed corner entrance features double doors flanked by

“single plate-glass windows on paneled bases. Spanning the diagonal above the four
openings is a series of six windows (two rectangular ones between pairs with arched
heads), providing visual emphasis to the facade.

In the tradition of the general store, the sales area on the first floor has
been operated as a single large unit stocked with mixed merchandise, rather than
being separated into different departments. The west side of the interior was
diminished for a depth of 20 feet when the apartment was put in. In the rear of
the building is a locker plant (also installed in the 1940s) which local residents
rented before the use of home freezers was widespread, but which is no longer uti-
lized. The second floor is a single unfinished space, now vacant but intended origi-
nally for the storage of large items such as furniture.

Built into the rear (south) elevation of the structure is a pre-1901 former
general store moved to the site to serve as a warehouse. The 30 by 40-foot frame
building is covered with brick-patterned asbestos siding and has a gabled roof.

The wood-shingled apex of the latter rises as a pediment above a false front topped
by a bracketed cornice. On the interior a straight-flight open stairway leads to
the second floor of the main building. In the rear yard is a small gabled-roof
smokehouse completely sheathed in stamped and corrugated metal. The store property
occupies the southwest corner of the intersection at the west end of Christine's
block-long business district, directly across Main Street from the 01d Post Office,
a contemporary of Nelson's Grocery and also a nomination to the National Register
of Historic Places.




K SIGNIFICANCE

PERIOD AREAS OF SIGNIFICANCE -- CHECK AND JUSTIFY BELOW
—PREHISTORIC —ARCHEOLOGY-PREHISTORIC —COMMUNITY PLANNING —_LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTURE —RELIGION
—-1400-1499 —ARCHEOLOGY-HISTORIC ___CONSERVATION —LAW —-SCIENCE

- —-1600-1599 —AGRICULTURE ___ECONOMICS —LITERATURE —SCULPTURE
—1600-1699 _KARCHITECTURE —EDUCATION —MILITARY —SOCIAL/HUMANITARIAN
—-1700-1799 _—ART _ENGINEERING —Music —THEATER
~-1800-1899 XCOMM ERCE —EXPLORATION/SETTLEMENT —PHILOSOPHY _TRANSPORTATION
_X1900- . COMMUNICATIONS ——INDUSTRY —POLITICS/GOVERNMENT _OTHER (SPECIFY)

—INVENTION

SPECIFIC DATES  ca. 1905 BUILDER/ARCHITECT Austin Johnsgaard (Builder)

Peter Fredeen (Contractor)

STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

Nelson's Grocery, an institution in the business 1ife of Christine for over
70 years, belongs to a rapidly disappearing architectural and commercial genre
which once promoted the growth of small towns throughout North Dakota. The loca-
tion of the store, lots 10, 11, and 12 of block 8, C1ty of Christine, was origi-
nally owned by Edgar L. and Ju11a E. Gray. The Grays in 1896 deeded the property
to John B. Bisbee, who is remembered locally as the owner at one time of the quar-
ter section of land on which Christine was built. In 1900, Bisbee conveyed the fu-
ture store site to John S. Johnson and Dr. Lewis U. Iverson, both of whom owned a
Targe number of vacant lots in the town they are credited with Taying out.

Austin Johnsgaard purchased Tots 11 and 12, block 8, from Johnson and Dr.
Iverson in 1901, and three years later he obtained Tot 10 from Johnson. Presuma-
bly shortly thereafter or ca. 1905, Peter Fredeen, a local contractor, erected
a general store on the three lots, and Johnsgaard opened for business with his
partner, Aslag Benson. Prior to 1901 the two men had taken over:another general
store a block east on Main Street (10+s 11 and 12, block 7), and the building was

- subsequently relocated to the site of the new store for use as a warehouse. Johns-
gaard eventually ran the second store alone for a time until his four sons grew up,
after which they joined their father intermittently in its operation. The last
Johnsgaard son to be in the business was Ortley, who built the apartment now occu-
pied by the present owners of the store, Hilbert and Haldis Nelson. In 1949, Ort-
ley Johnsgaard and his wife, LuVerne, sold the property to the Nelsons, who have
managed the store continuously to the present time.

In earlier years, reflecting the practice of the times, the line of merchan-
dise carried in the store was extensive, including furniture, but it now consists
chiefly of groceries and some items of clothing and hardware. Accordingly, the
name of the establishment has been modified in popular usage from general store
to grocery. The approaching retirement of the owners and the recent opening of a
supermarket in the new Christine mini-mall place the future of the business, as
well as the period structure which has always housed it, in doubt.
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